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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 20101:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596306) 

Attachments: 04738-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/8/2010 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND 
COLLECTION COSTS. AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINOUENT REGULATORY 

ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 
CARRIER CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, 
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AccuTel of Texas, Inc. 
AT&T Florida ( W a  BellSouth Telecommunications) 

Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. 
SH Services LLC 
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TX377 Sharonl@accutel.net No 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 04044-1 O.pdf 

Thursday, May 13,2010 4:18 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 345404) 

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

Thank you 

5/14/2010 
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